

ATLANTIS

This is ATLANTIS, a journal of postal Diplomacy, edited and published by Christopher Schleicher, 1535 Dartmouth Lane, Deerfield, Illinois 60015. ATLANTIS contains the variant games 1966 AIac, 1967 Vat, 1967 Mab; plus the regular game 1970 C.

ATLANTIS is affiliated with the International Federation of Wargaming (Diplomacy Division), membership in which is available for \$6.00 per year from Tony Morale, Box 53, New Hyde Park, New York 11040. ATLANTIS is also affiliated with the National Fantasy Fan Federation (NFFF) Games Bureau, membership in which is obtainable from Donald Miller, 12315 Judson Road, Wheaton, Maryland 20906, at \$1.00 per year.

Subscriptions to ATLANTIS, should anyone care, are 10/\$1.00, until the Post Office decides to raise rates.

Game fees are \$4.00, with \$1.50 off for members of the IFW or NFFF GB, and a further \$1.00 off for current players of ATLANTIS games. These fees apply to all games planned except Imperialism XV, which is \$5.00, \$1.00 off for IFW and NFFF GB members.

GAME OPENINGS

R-2: ONLY ONE MORE NEEDED! George Patton, Ricky Thompson, P.M. Gaylord, Ronald Garland, Gary Gygax, and George Inzer entered. Regular Diplomacy.

V-1: Princeps. 7 openings.

V-2: Imperialism VIII. 9 openings.

V-3: Imperialism XV. 11 openings.

V-4: Diplomacy, anonymous players, all correspondence sent through the GM. One entered, 6 openings left.

Substitute players are needed for all ATLANTIS games. No fee, little trouble. Just send in moves....

That's all for the business, now let's get on to the pleasure (?),....

"Spring 1902"

1970 C

R-1

ENGLAND (Becker): A Norway holds, F Norwegian Sea (S) F Edi--North Sea, F North Sea
--Ska, F Edi--North Sea.

FRANCE (Comber): A Bel--Bur, A Bur--Mar, F Spa (sc)--WMed, F Bre--Mid, F Mar--Gulf
of Lyon.

GERMANY (Lakofka): A Hol (S) A Ruh, A Ruh (S) A Hol, F Den--Ska, F Kie--Den, F Ber--
Bal.

ITALY (White): A Tri--Vie, A Pie--Mar, F Tun--WMed, F Ven--Adr, F Nap--Tyr.

AUSTRIA (Kimmel): A Bud--Vie, A Ser (S) F Gre--Bul (sc), A Alb--Tri, F Gre--Bul (sc).

TURKEY (Welsh): A Bul--Con /dislodged and annihilated/, A Con--Ank, F Ank--Arm,
F Smy--Aeg.

RUSSIA (Peery): A St.P. holds, A Ukr--Gal, A Rum (S) TURKISH F Gre--Bul (sc), /?/
F Swe holds, F Bla (S) F Sev--Arm, F Sev--Arm.

Underlined moves do not succeed. "Fall 1902" moves are due 26 May 1970.

"Fall 1910"

1967 Vat

Imperialism VIII

ITALY (Payne): F CATO--SATO, F Iri--Cly /sic/, A Syr (S) F EMed--Smy
A Sil (S) A Gal, A Mun (S) A Sil,
A Gal (S) A Ser--Rum, A Tri--Ser, F EMed--Smy, A Bud (S) A Ser--Rum, F NAfr--EATO
A Sud--Ken, A Cha--Sud, A Ken--Tan, F AraS (S) F Som--SZan, A Ser--Rum, F Egy
(S) A Syr, A Tyr--Boh, F Ion (C) A Nap--Gre, F Som--SZan, F Tyr--Tun, A Nap--Gre.

JAPAN (Comber): F SNic--Peru, F EPac (S) F SNic--Peru, A Afg (S) RUSSIAN A Prs,
F SZan--Mad, A Ida (S) RUSSIAN A Prs, F ALES (C) A Tok--SFr, F Mex (wc) (S)
A Tok--SFr, F Gua (wc) (S) F Mex (wc), A Schi--Tok, F TirS (S) F InO, F Arg holds.
F BEng--SZan, F InO (S) F SZan--Mad, F Aus (S) F InO, F SPac--AntS, F NPac (C)
A Tok--SFr, F CPac--SPac, A Tok--SFr, F YelS (C) A Schi--Tok.

RUSSIA (Linden): A Pru /unordered, holds/, A War (S) A Ukr--Gal, A Ukr--Gal, A Rum
(S) A Ukr--Gal /dislodged--(Sev) or annihilation/, A Bul--Ser, A Arm--Ank,
F Con (S) A Arm--Ank, A Livon (S) A War, F Kie (S) F Ber, F Ber (S) F Kie,
A Prs (S) ENGLISH A Iraq--Syr, F BerS holds, A Can (S) JAPANESE A Tok--SFr,
A Ala (S) A Can, F Bal (S) F Kie, F Bar /holds/.

USA (Turner): A Qbc (S) A Dak--Can, A Tex--SFr, F Pan (sc)--SNic, A Dak--Can.

TURKEY (Gygax): A Smy--Ank.

ENGLAND (White): F Lon holds, F Cly (S) F NwgS--Edi, F Liv holds, A Wal--Tra,
A Iraq--Syr, F NwgS--Edi, F SOrkS (S) A Wal--Tra, F Bra holds.

"Fall 1910"

1967 Vat

Imperialism VIIIIR

FRANCE (Haggart): F Spa (sc)--MatO, A Bur--Ruh, F Edi (S) ITALIAN F Iri--Cly /dislodged--(Yor) or annihilation/, F Eng--NthS, A Hol (S) A Ruh--Kie, A Ruh--Kie, F Tra (S) F AfrS--SOrkS, F NatS (S) ITALIAN F Som--SZan, A Por--Spa, A Nig--Kam, F AfrS--SOrkS, A Rho--Ang, F Car (S) USA F Pan--Gua (ec) /Not So Ordered/, F Bre--Eng, A Pkc--Bel, A Peru holds /dislodged--(Chi)(Bol)(Ecu)(Col) or annihilation/, F Mad (S) ITALIAN F Som--SZan /dislodged and annihilated/.

Underlined moves do not succeed. The retreats of the Russian A Rum, and the French F Edi and A Peru are due on 26 May 1970 along with the "Winter 1910" builds and removals.

*

"Winter 1910"

1967 Vat

Imperialism VIIIIR

ENGLAND (White): Edi, Lon, ~~Tra~~, Nwy, Den, ~~Arg~~, Bra, Liv. (6) Remove 2.

FRANCE (Haggart): Bre, Mar, Par, Ivo, Bab, ~~Mad~~, Spa, Por, Kam, ~~Peru~~, ~~Arg~~, Cub, Jam, Nig, Moz, Bel, Hol, Tra, Ang. (16) No Change.

ITALY (Payne): Nap, Rom, Ven, Som, Lya, Tun, Eth, Egy, Sud, Tri, Vie, Gre, Bud, Sar, Ser, Mun, Ken, NAfr, Tan, Ara, Syr, Cng, Rum. (23) Build 2.

JAPAN (Comber): Nag, Tai, Tok, Kor, NChi, SChi, Phi, Squ, InC, Sia, Ins, Mal, Haw, Tah, Aus, Ida, SFr, Sol, Gua, Peru, Mad, Arg. (22) Build 3.

RUSSIA (Linden): Buk, Cta, Mos, StP, Sev, Vla, War, Swe, Man, Kie, Ala, Ber, Can, ~~Ran~~, Prs, Bul, Con, Ank. (17) Build 1.

USA (Turner): Cgo, NYor, Qbc, Atl. No Change.

TURKEY (Gygax): Smy, ~~Con~~, ~~Ank~~. (1) No Change.

Gained -- Lost. Builds and removals are due 26 May 1970 along with the retreats that are necessary.

"Winter 1913"

1966 AIac

Imperialism VIIIIR

ITALY (Turner): Builds A Ven, F Nap, F Som, F Rom.

ENGLAND (Bailey): Builds A Nig, A Tra.

GERMANY (Payne): Retreats A Tri--Bud. Removes F Hol, A Mun.

"Spring 1914" moves are due 26 May 1970.

I have received only one set of orders for this game. The deadline for the "Spring 1005" moves is set back to 26 May 1970, so that all the players can send in their moves. I also need substitute players to take over the position of Egypt.

HISPANIA: Bill Linden, 83-33 Austin Street, Kew Gardens, New York 11415.
A Nar, F Ten (nc).

PONTUS: Peter Comber, 980 East 45th Street, Brooklyn, New York 11203.
A Trs, A Cap, A Pal, A Mos, A UpD, F Mac, F Aeg, A Jer, A Nab, F Myr, F Pis, F Thr(sc).

AFRICA: Gary Gygax, 330 Center Street, Lake Geneva, Wisconsin 53147.
F SATO, F GVal, F Igo, A Epi, A Pan, A Rom, F Afr, F Ion, F Sal, A New, F GLyo,
F Ibe, F Tyr, A Aql.

EGYPT: Vacant. First player to send in moves takes over play.
A Ale, F SRho, F Cre, F Ach, F Syr, F SMar.

BARBARIANS: Ivan Scarface, 1 Place or Another, Savage Wilderness.
Bos, Osr, Tin, UpL, Bri, Bat, Art, Ass, normal Barbarian areas. The Barbarians will not be moving in "Spring 1005".

*

Moves received only from Africa. Gary can either send in changed moves, or stay with the ones sent in. Everyone else -- get your moves in by 26 May.

*

PRESS RELEASES

(1970 C)

Tiblis; 2 February 1902:

Russian Imperial Naval Forces of the 3rd Imperial Navy (2nd Black Seas Fleet) under Admiral Gorshkin today arrived in this city following the discovery of a plot by certain "unidentified" Foreign powers to use Armenian territory as a base for operations against Russia. It is reported that the entire Armenian territory has been occupied and plans are underway for its incorporation into the Empire.

Stockholm; 14 February 1902:

His Imperial Majesty, Nicholas II, Autocrat of All the Russian, today arrived here to attend the coronation of King Oscar I as King of Sweden. Following the coronation ceremonies the two monarchs drove through the streets of the city amidst a tremendous celebration to attend a banquet in honor of the new king aboard the Imperial yacht "Snowdrop". Following the banquet Sweden and Russia signed a perpetual treaty of friendship and cooperation designed to promote harmony and good relations between the two states.

Bratislava; 24 February 1902:

Russian Army units arrived here today at the invitation of the Austrian government to take up defensive positions against a possible Italian invasion of the capital of Austria.

St. Peerigrad; 24 February 1902:

Foreign Minister Prince Sykocski today delivered, on behalf of the Tsar and Government, a state of war message to the Imperial Duma. In his message, Sykocski stated: "The Italian invasion of France and Austria, both good friends of ours, can only be considered a flagrant act of aggression and must be punished. Therefore, the Tsar and People of Russia have declared a state of war between our nation and the state of Italy. Long life to the Tsar."

St. Peerigrad; 28 April 1902:

His Imperial Majesty announced today that the Imperial Family would spend the summer in residence on Coronado Island, located in St. Peerigrad Bay. This, it is believed, is caused by the Tsar's desire to remove himself from the presence of the Imperial Mother-in-Law, who, it is well-known, does not swim.

*

DRINKER'S DEPARTMENT

*

Out of Vail, Colorado comes the following reply to the last issue's recipes:

HIS:

Glass, ice, Johnny Walker Black Label Scotch. Use one of the former, a little of the middle ingredient, and a lot of the last.

HERS:

Nutcracker. One jigger Vodka (100 proof preferable), 6oz Orange Juice, one jigger Triple Sec, $\frac{1}{2}$ oz Galiano. Mix the Vodka and OJ, then splash in the Triple Sec and stir briefly. Then splash in the Galiano. This is a more potent version of the popular Chicago drink--the Harvey Wallbanger. It tastes exactly like a dreamsicle (yes you HAVE heard of it--its vanilla ice cream with Orange Sherbert outside) and is a pleasant social drink that tastes better than soda, and will leave your date....

Erenton also cuts down my Southern Comfort, but what can you expect from a Bourbon drinker? Ah, to each his own....

I'd like to "scotch" a rumor floating around lately (pardon the pun) -- I am not head of the IFW Diplomacy Society. Jeff Key is still in charge there, but at the present time very ill. I am in the Personell Department, Diplomacy section.

EDITORIAL

I have previously refrained from using these pages as a political soapbox, but with this issue I will start to air my views publically.

Events of the past few weeks have seemed to me to indicate a change in the attitude of the American people. A swing to the right seems to be taking place. The actions of governments both local and national indicate a new intolerance with people who do not follow the wishes of the "majority". The "Silent Majority", with Spiro Agnew as its Un-Silent spokesman, has decided that President Nixon's actions are not to be questioned. Dissenters, whether violent or non-violent, are to be punished for daring to speak out against the "majority" view. To criticize the government is now taken as action against the principle of that government. Thus, dissenters and protesters of all types are made out to be "Commies", "revolutionaries", "anti-American".

This is wrong. Dissent has always been a part of American life. The trouble is that where once dissent took the form of voting for the "out" political party, but now the majority of dissenters are barred from voting because they are too young, or too disillusioned to believe voting will work because both parties look alike.

What we as Americans should do is look at our system to see if perhaps it can be improved to solve today's problems. What we should not do is stifle dissent or condone the use of violence to maintain the status quo. Perhaps the killings at Kent will wake up America before it has gone too far down the wrong path. I hope it does. I much prefer the American system to anything else.



Christopher G. Schleicher

Editor & Publisher, ATLANTIS